
  

 

John Kelly, Councilmember, Chair,   
John Williams, Councilmember, Vice-Chair  
Kim Agfalvi, City Clerk 
Scott Larson, City Administrator 
Gretchen Russo, Finance Director 

 

 
*******************************************************************************************************  
 
1. Call to Order 

                          
2.   Parks Report 

 
3.  Public Comments 

 
4.  Agenda Items 

A. Orting Historical Society- Clock Tower 
B. Golf Cart Fee 
C. Parking Strips 
D. Storage of Daffodil Float 
E. Fee Schedule 
F. Interlocal Agreements  
G. Grant Applications 
H. Swing Sets 

 
5. Meeting Minutes of September 2, 2021. 

 
6. Action Items/Round table review.                              

 Final comments                                    
 Identify Items that are ready to move forward, establish next meeting’s agenda.  

 
7. Adjournment  

 
          

                       

 
 

CGA Committee Agenda 
October 7, 2021 

9:00am 
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Kim Agfalvi

From: Guy Colorossi <gcolorossi@centurytel.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 2:30 PM
To: John Kelly; Scott Larson
Cc: Josh Penner; Scott Drennen; Tod Gunther; Greg Hogan; Gregg Bradshaw; Tony Belot; John Williams; 

Kim Agfalvi; Greg Reed; Gretchen Russo; Freda Bingham; Margaret O'Harra; Tim Lincoln; Mark 
Barfield; Danielle Charchenko; Jennifer Corona; Laura Hinds; jscott@cityoforting.org

Subject: Historical Society  City Clock budget 
Attachments: historical society - budget .xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon Councilmember Kelly & City Administrator Larson, 
 
Finally, this morning, I received the last bit of information to formula a budget for the 
City Hall Clock project.   See the attachment.  Hope this helps in determining a value 
for Resolution 2021-12. 
 
Let me give you an overview of what these numbers mean: 

 Electric Time…..As it looks right now, the total costs for the clocks will be 
$16,187.33.   As you know Parametrix has committed to finance this portion of 
the project. 

 Pease Construction…..I was able to get an estimate of what the installation 
charges might be from Garet Keehnel, of Pease Construction.  This is a great 
guideline in which to work from and I have two volunteer contractors that will 
help cut these costs.  Just how much?  I don’t know. 

 Valley Sign…..You’ll notice that we are going to have two plaques made.  One in 
honor of George Capestany and one from the Historical Society recognizing all 
those who help make this possible. Because Parametrix wants to have a bust of 
George on their plaque the estimated bid is held in limbo because of the unknown 
size of the bust desired.   We will be in touch with Parametrix regarding this issue 
as the time grows closer to creating the plaques. 

 Orting Historical Society…..I am not sure how much more promotional 
expenses will be required to make this happen.  I have listed what we have 
expended up to date.   Further, I have documented the total dollars received as of 
09/07/2021 and that is $3,873.00. 

 
Overall, the expenses are estimated to be $41,415.05.    With the plead of $16,187.33 for 
the clocks and the $3,873.00 cash received we have $20,600.33 of that taken 
care.   That leaves us with approximately $21,000.00 to come up with and/or work off 
with volunteer help and support.  I’m sure the latter will play a big role in helping meet 
our objective. 
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If you have any questions and/or see an error that I might made, please let me know. 
As it is right now this budget is as close as I can document. We might see some 
overruns and most certainly some savings. 
 
Further, if you have a moment, please acknowledge this e-mail so I know that you have 
received it.  Reason:  Some platforms are censoring some of my e-mail.  Until the next 
update, have a great day.  
 
Sam Colorossi 
Secretary Treasurer 
360-893-2334 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office pre
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Intern

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

Total Control Panel Login
 

To: kagfalvi@cityoforting.org
From: gcolorossi@centurytel.net

Remove this sender from my allow list

 

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.
 
































































































